From: Jeremy Johnston

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: BL-20-00020 Teanaway Ridge Submittal
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:23:25 PM

Hello Rachael,

Pat Deneen dropped of a preliminary survey for final review of the Teanaway Ridge BLA. Dan and |
decided to allow Pat to request final review for only a few of the parcels involved in the BLA at this
time and then complete the rest later. This survey he submitted does not have the Auditors
certificate yet. This means we can send it to Justin for final review, but Pat will need to submit a final
survey with Auditors Certificate in order for us to send it off to the Assessor for recording. Once you
get Justin’s comments and Pat resubmits the final survey with Auditors Certificate, come talk to me
and we can decide how to structure the final approval letter to ensure it is clear that the entire
project has not received final approval yet.

| have saved the submitted documents in a folder named, “Final Approval Submittals” within the
Decision folder of the digital file. | also placed the submittals on your desk. Let me know if you have
any issues finding them.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremy Johnston
Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us

BETTITAS CEM STy

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us

